Shaikh Amir Manzoor

Assistant Librarian

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shaikh Amir Manzoor is working as Assistant Librarian in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Shaikh Amir Manzoor has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MLS in Library Science Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Moni-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	
BLS in Library Science	2001 - 2003
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts & Humanities	1998 - 2000
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Mathematics	1995 - 1997
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Librarian	2021- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Assistant Librarian	2020 - 2020
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
General Manager	2018 - 2020
Bella View Lounge , 2-A Kaghan Road F-8/3 Islamabad	
DPA(Team Lead)	2007 - 2018
United Nations IOM , H#9 st 6 F-6/1 Islamabad	
Library Assistant	2003 - 2007
NUST (NIIT), H#1 St 9 Chaklala scheme III Rawalpindi	
Library Assistant/Computer Ope	2001 - 2003
Cadet College Humak , Kahuta road Islamabad	